ar

L

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM :

SUBJECT:

TIME & DATE:
LOCATION:
PURPOSE:
PARTICIPANTS:

oC:
See attached
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D. 6. Eisenhut, Assistant Director for Systems &
Projects, DOR

D. K. Davis, Chief, Systematic Evaluation Program
Branch, wR

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE UTILITY OWNERS GROUP
OF THE SYSTEMATIC EVALUATION PROGRAM

9:30 a.m., Wednesday, September 27, 1978
Room P-110, Phillips Building, Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss progress of the Systematic Evaiuation Program.
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H. Denton, V. Stello, D. Efsenhut, D. Davis, et al
Jack McEwen, KMC

Utility Owners Group, et a)
on“mt\ SW'"‘ oy
Dun K. Davis

Don K. Davis, Chief
Systemgtic Evaluation Program Branch
Division of Operating Reactors
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DISTRIBUTION FOR MEETING NOTICES
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Deekets 50-155, -213, =10y -237, -244, -409, -245, -219, -255, -206, ~-29
NRC PDR 50-155, -213, -10, -237, -244, -409, =245, -219, =255, =206, =29

Central Files
SEPB Reading
NRR Reading

. Denton
. G. Case
. Stello
. Grimes
. J. Carter
Ippclito
Reid
Knighton
Noonan
Eisenhut
Schwencer
Ziemann
K. Davis
Lainas
Check
Scinto, OELD
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R. Fraley, ACRS (16)
D. Bunch

J. McEwen, KMC
Licensees

NRC Participants
CEPB Members (11)
ORB #2 Members (8)



